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Malave, Erin

From: torth [torth@epilepsysf.org]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 8:14 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of address

Attachments: image001.gif
Sorry, | forgot to include our document number: 1t is: 726327,

Thomas Orth

Executive Director

Epilepsy Services Foundation
4628 North Armenia Avenue
Tampa, FL. 33603-2706
813-374-8807

813-443-5546 (F)
torth@epilepsysf.org
www.epilepsysf.org

Mission: Creating a better future and environment for persons affected by epilepsy.
| GoodSearch & GoodShop for the Epilepsy Services Foundation.

Raise maney for the Epilepsy Services Foundation just by searching the Internet with GoodSearch.com {powered
by Yahoo), or shopping online with GoodShop.com In difficult economic times you can help us raise significant
funds by using GoodSearch.com and selecting our Foundation as your charity of choice.

The Epilepsy Services Foundation is recognized as a Valued Partner by GuideStar -- the complete source of
information about U.S. nonprofits.

P Save a tree. Think twice before printing.

-----Original Message-----

From: torth [mailto:torth@epilepsysf.org)
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 8:12 AM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: Change of address

Good morning!

1 am sending you this e-mail to inform you of our address change. Thank you for helping to make this
change.

Old Address:  Epilepsy Services Foundation, Inc.
4618 North Armenia Avenue
Tampa, FL. 33603-2706

New Address: Epilepsy Services Foundation, Inc.

4628 North Armenia Avenue
Tampa, FL. 33603-2706
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Old Telephone Number: 813-870-3414, ext. 5
New Telephone Number: 813-374-8907
Thank youl

Thomas Orth

Executive Director

Epilepsy Services Foundation
4628 North Armenia Avenue
Tampa, FL. 33603-2706
813-374-8907

813-443-5546 (F)
torth@epilepsysf.org
www.epilepsysf.org

Mission: Creating a better future and environment for persons affected by epilepsy.

| GoodSearch & GoodShop for the Epilepsy Services Foundation.

Raise money for the Epilepsy Services Foundation just by searching the Internet with GoodSearch.com {powered by
Yahoo), or shopping online with GoodShop.com In difficult economic times you can help us raise significant funds by

using GoodSearch.com and selecting our Foundation as your charity of choice.

The Epilepsy Services Foundation is recognized as a Valued Partner by GuideStar -- the complete source of information
about U.S. nonprofits.

P Save a tree, Think twice before printing.
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